Solicitation Number: NASA-FITNESS-CENTER-092508 

Answers to Questions submitted by Interested Parties as of 10/22/2008

1. Who operates and manages the fitness centers currently? 

The fitness center is currently operated and managed by Bionetics Corporation.
2. What funds are used to pay for the facilities?  Are they currently managed and operated by the government?  If so, is it funded with appropriated or non-appropriated funds?
The current contract is funded with appropriated funds.  The purpose of the RFI is to explore the possibility of the follow-on contract being managed by a concessionare through the use of non-appropriated funds.

3. Do the members currently pay a membership fee to support the fitness centers?  If so, what is the fee?  Monthly or Annually?
Members do not currently pay any fees.
4. What is the current membership of the fitness facilities broken down per facility?
Due to the structure of the current contract, detailed data such as this is not currently available.  At a minimum, there are approximately 3,500 members that use both facilities.

5. If the members do not currently pay for the facilities, then has a survey been conducted to solicit information from the members as to what they would be willing to pay as dues?
There has not been a formal survey conducted.  

6. How would the dues be collected?  By the contractor or the government?
At this time we have not ruled out any ideas. The NASA Exchange is requesting suggestions as part of your submission. 
7. What programs are currently being offered at the facilities?
· Personal one-on-one fitness training 

· Fitness assessment 

· Boot Camp (intense group exercise routine for the more advanced) 

· BOSU 

· Pilates 

· ZUMBA 

· Yoga 

· Karate/self-defense classes presented periodically usually by guest or volunteer from the fitness center. membership population   

· Various Motivational programs and special events 

· “Lunch & Learns”, aka, Educational lectures 

 

Comprehensive Health & Wellness Programs:

· The Wellness of the World (WOW) Program -  An integration of EAP, RehabWorks, the Fitness Center, and the Health Education & Wellness Program (the coordinating body of the program).    

· GradFit - An advanced rehab program for employees recovery from an injury who have completed their prescribed rehabilitation program but who are not yet able to return to their pre-injury capability. 

· Adapted Physical Activity program for the physically challenged.
8. Who would be responsible for the equipment?  To purchase new equipment?  To maintain the current equipment?
Specifics addressed in RFI.

9. Who would be responsible for the utilities and maintenance of the facilities?
Traditionally, the building, the utilities, and the major facility systems (HVAC, plumbing, electrical, comm.) are funded by the Center.  Interior repairs and modifications, such as paint, flooring, etc) are the responsibility of the concessionaire.
10. Would you consider purchasing this facility as a permanent modular structure? 

We have not specifically considered this option.  At this time we have not ruled out any ideas.
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